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TDEC Concurrence: Addendum to the Remedial Design Report for the Construction of the
East Tennessee Technology Park to Environmental Management Waste Management
Facility (ETTP-EMWMF) Haul Road on the Oak Ridge Reservation, Oak Ridge, Tennessee
Haul Road Reroute fDOE/OR/01-2228&D1/A2)

D e a r M r . P e t r i e

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC), Division of Remediation-
Oak Ridge Office, approves this Addendum, which addresses the rerouting of aportion of the
Haul Road to accommodate the footprint of the Environmental Management Disposal Facility
(EMDF). This reroute is required by the EMDF Record of Decision (ROD) (DOE/OR/Q1-
2794&D2/R2) and outlined in the Early Site Preparation (ESP) Remedial Design Report/Remedial
A c t i o n W o r k P l a n ( D O E / O R / 0 1 - 2 9 3 4 & D 2 ) .

The Haul Road was originally added to the Environmental Management Waste Management
Facility (EMWMF) ROD (DOE/OR/01 -1791 &D3) via an Explanation of Significant Differences
(DOE/OR/Q1 -2194&D2) in 2005. This Addendum is part of the EMDF ESP scope, and it updates
t h e a d m i n i s t r a t i v e r e c o r d f o r E M W M F.

Questions or clarification requests concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to
Brad Stephenson at the above address, by phone at 865-352-1235, or by e-mail at
brad.stephenson@tn.gov.

Sincerely

Randy Young Digitally signed by Randy Young
Date: 2024,10,21 18:21:42-04'00'

Randy C. Young
FFA Project Manager
Division of Remediation -Oak Ridge Office




